Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 6 December 2012 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chair), Nikki Sharpe and Clive Skelton
Vickie Priestley (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
6 DECEMBER 2012

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Paradise, Effingham Street, Sheffield S4 7YP
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield

City Council

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 6th December 2012
| Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: And.yr Ruston
Summary: To consider a Premises Licence Application made under the Licensing Act
2003.
Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such

steps, as the Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



Page 6



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No: 91/12

HEAD OF LICENSING. TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Paradise, Effingham Street, Sheffield, S4 7YP.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

22

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

51

5.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider a Premises Licence Application made under the Licensing Act 2003. Members
should note the determination of the application has been deferred from the meeting on 20™
November 2012.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is A & D (UK) Limited.

The application, which was received on 13 September 2012 is attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL
Representations concerning the application have been received from the following :-
o Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Attached at Appendix ‘B’

As the representations have not been resolved, the matter is referred to the Licensing
Committee.

The applicant and representatives from 3.1 have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of
the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘C'.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out ifs
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the

published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182.

Page 7



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

-7

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D'

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

¢) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority, to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps, as the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

Stephen Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 8



Appendix ‘A’



LICENSING ACT 2003
Sectinn 17 / N
? - v 6 C\ j Lf é 4 Z-w

£ 5 S0 coasiy
Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

(1)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@iwWe A ot D UL LA

apply for a premises licence under section 17
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we

are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003
Part 1 - Premises details L _ .
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
pawc.\cu&,é S‘\;‘:\,\cljoh‘ : e e
7 . % ‘.~,. i H / L
E_\C-{\JLE‘J!.'\DLN AN S -

L]

Post town Wne ool Postcode '—f- - v
Telephone number at premises(if any) Ol (( 24 7 O S fg) 2
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 2 150

<[ Se

Part 2 - Applicant detaiis

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v

a) anindividual or individuals® [] please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual* |
.. asa limited company Elease complete section (B)
i. asa partnership ] please complete section (B)
fii. as an unincorporated association; or [] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)

{1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)
{2) Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA 17

Page 10



ga)

h)

* I you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Surname

a ITLUYIIDTU Liuy

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 in
respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O Ooooc

please complete section (B)

[ ] please complete section (B)

Please tick v yes

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or L]

e | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

L]

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]

Mr [ ] Mrs [ ] Miss ||

First names

Other title

(for example, Rev)

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick v yes

[

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Post code
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
{optional)
LA 17
Page 11



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ ] Other title
{for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v yes
| am 18 years cld or over []

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name i
v Ao ™~ ‘

A od e Lk ~Adran fecsSon
Address i

The Ledlge
Obphbu l/\[o.oOf{ )
Cop e weok Yorlashse
Hxe3 OTT
Registered number (where applicable) 0 _-,Z-Q ‘7_. _7 ﬁ{’ 6 é .

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

A (o ainyy

% Telephone number (if any) oL ( ({ Z’:,‘Lv’z %;2 ?,//OELF&h% (9
-%_ E-mail address (optional) | d._@g/lh \LL/K 4 C)@h M iMCZ/(,j O SV

LA 17

Page 12




Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
When do you want the premises licences fo start? ‘
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance nots 1)

fidbstdge VI Gm

Dotk Cwik,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Page 13




What licensable activities do you intend fo carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

9)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box |)

j) dancing (if ticking ves, fill in box J)

k)  entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v yes

10

A3

O0EO00

0oag

Page 14



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoars or bath

Standard days and timings | please tick {please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6) '

- indoors Qutdoors Both
Day| Start Finish L] L L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- i v i
Standard days and timings please tick {please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) ‘
Day| Start 1 Fish Indoors |Z/ Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon | co Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Ol od
Tue oo
Gk Oy
Wed He oo State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films  (please read guidance note 4)
Ob- vo
Thur H oo
0b- g
Fri { L oo Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the coiumn on the left, please list
Ob. Go {please read guidance note 5)
Sat 1 ou
L oo
SU . o
Ok 0c
LA 17

Page 15




Lo

Iidoor sporting

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

events

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please fist (please read guidance note 5) '

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
beth - please tick {please read guidanca note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. W here vou intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
LAY

Page 16



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- f 'd .
Standard days and timings please tick {please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) nd outd D Both
e ndoors utdoors 0
Day| Start Finish L] L
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend o use the premises for the
petformance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music of take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
{please read guidance note 6) 4
Day| Stat T Froh Indoors [M  OQutdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon sj e Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
U 0w
Tue WV cu
Ok oo
Wed| . (oo State any seasonal variations far the playing of recorded music
oy {please read guidance note 4)
0h. o
Thur|
W oo
Gb - co
Fri oo Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
— recorded music entertainment at different times from those fisted in the column
O(’D'O@ on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |5, .
oo
ol oo
Suntiyce
Ob-oe
LA17

Page 17




L\~

Performances of
dance.

Standard days and timings
please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance nate 2)

Indoors [ | Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in th
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) :

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

or (g)
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the fype of entertainment you will be providing

lease read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish ] Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
Indoors |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (&), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Nor-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
LA17

Page 18




i

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Standard days and tmings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day|l Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(plesse read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music enfertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the facliities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Fiish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

VWed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
cofumn of the left, please list (please read guidance nots 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17 Page 19



IS

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be

for entertainment of |providing

a similar description

to that falling within

4 or K

Standard days and timings | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (pleass read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors L1 Outdoors [] Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within j or k (please read guidance nots 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of faciliies for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within jork
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat {please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LAT

Page 20



A

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note €)

Will the provision of late night refreshment tale place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

indoors { |  Qutdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Standard days and fimings
(please read guidance note )

Day | Start Finish

fion Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasocnal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ | Offthepremises [ | Both [ |

Day| Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5}

Fri

Sat

Sun

LA 1T

Page 21



WSS S BRI QIW WSLAli UL IS TV IS WO YOU WISTT W SPECITY QI Ui HURIHILE dS PDrenilses supervisor

Name

Address ST

Pesi cods

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licerding authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary ta
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respest of children (pfease rsad guidance note §)

= 3 2 - ,
T.‘ai’\,l’.}h-ﬁw"-@é PO S S I Ve

o

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day | Start Finish
Mon i,
aln
C‘C o
Tue { -
IRPAlY]
O co
Wed T
[exY
¢ e | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 1o be open to the
; public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur : { O {please read guidance note 5}
Ol o
Fi T o
O6on
Sat {,
T oo
Ol o6
Sun o
Ols GO
LA4T

Page 22



[P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General - alf four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, @)  (please read quidance note 9

b) The prevention of crime and disorder .

eV,  luekens ¢ Lo et o Tec il
éﬂ/ﬂ . OVes l% ltéL@;{H’ s ol iu/ NG ﬂ\@ui@d
C?,(f Whli’!’c.wl,fu? Gk elWehue deor (cde  wr “ caniem.
chu”%@ Cazrgwf -5. 't adlmoecd e:uf”\ *
ﬁﬁruwft e 20 G}O/{O ik (L/M@tﬂ‘fi VA

c) Public safety

cc tv, £iure CLz{cV\i’iMS} weAA {L%’ /|
R )(,Mf M&/{/(/C_ LargiA + U@JH%Q \ﬁ‘;\-&:ﬂ_‘j
ne A 800;10 +i leed {i'i;mwu;\ & LS aved Vg,{/% ;

Lc:f-fg,Q C@T@Lhﬂj daead Ciarery

d) The prevention of public nuisance

f ~ T ¢
7o’ newe o slesed e e ot D2l G{ff
e i@tw/})‘f u,’i,zj; . PO\QO‘Zp (J2 VOI/L(:?w,g{ Foua .31» 51,,[1_&“
et Lack sl % Lovherds

cudseell .

e) The protection of children from harm

oves [ (M(»/ o Lolea H’%’LCL A ML oA éi’é:w
<2,/ Lhaotee . '

LA1T7

ollfb ¢S Ltd 0 Pane 23



Please tickv yes
® I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
e [ have enclosed the plan of the premises

° Fhave sent you copies of this application and the plan to respensible
authorities and others where applicable

o |have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

o lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

O OO0 O OO

e lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

[T IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
“inset SCALE [* ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
" STATEMENT IN OR [N CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Piease read guidance note 11)

If signing on behalf of the pyyease state in what capacity.
Signature ‘é( /é’ / Ao -

Date

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's sdlicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12}

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Posteode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LAT

Page 24



Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general siluation and fayout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. W here your application includes off-
supplies of alcoho! and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,

3.
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4, For example (huf not exclusively), where the activity will oceur on additional days during the summer
months.

5. For example (but‘not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particutar day i.e
Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to censume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish peopte to be able {o purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
chitdren to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

8. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four ficensing objectives tegether.

10. The application form must be signed.

11.  An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

12, Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this apalication.
LAIT

Page 25



Rhodes Ermima (CEX)

From: Rhodes Emma (CEX)

Sent: 08 Movember 2012 1544 ‘
To: Deborah Gill; eps admin; Gibbons Sean (DEL); Hague Julig; Jones Angela (DEL); Lobo

Rose; ‘Mark Connell'; Matt Burdeit; 'people united against crime’; Piits Steven:
planningde@sheffield. gov.uk; Police Licensing; Prasad Shiva; Round Jonathan: Simon
Tredinnick; Singh Bob; Trading Standards: Ward Greg

Subject: 1st Floor Ptan - Paradise, Effingham Street, 54 7YA

Attachments: DOCO61112-06112012161909.pdf

DOCO61112-08112
01216180950 (...
Dear All

Please find attached the plan showing the 1st floor of the premises as requested as requested by
Sean Gibbons following a recent inspection.

It has been agreed with the applicant that full consultation with the RA's is required regarding the
1st floor and [ would be grateful if you could provide any comments regarding the attached plan
by the 4th December 2012.

Kind Regards

Emma

Emma Rhodes

Licensing Officer,

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S8 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264 [ 2734880

Faxc 0114 27 35410 Email: Emma.Rhodes@sheffield.gov.uk or
general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk.

Website:www.sheffield.gov.uk

Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional
privilege and must not be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. It
may be exempt from disclosure by virtue of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000
and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 P Please don't print this e-mail unless you

really need to

----- Original Message-----

From: MachineName [mailto:toshiba@sheffield.gov. uk]
Sent: 06 November 2012 16:19

To: Rhodes Emma (CEX)

Subject: Send data from MFP-07052602 06/11/2012 16:19

Scanned from MFP-07052602,
Date: 06/11/2012 16:19
Pages:1

Resolution:200x200 DPI

Please do not reply fo this email

Page 26



Tracking:

Hecipient

Deborah Gill

eps admin

Gibbons Sean (DEL)

Hague Julie

Jones Angsla (DEL)

Lobo Rose

‘Mark Cannell’

Matt Burdett

'people united against crime’

Pitts Steven

planningdc@sheffield. gov.uk

Police Licensing
Prasad Shiva
Round Jonathan
Simon Tredinnick
Singh Beb
Trading Standards
Ward Greg

Page 27

Delivery

Delivered:
Delivered:
Delivered:
Delivered:

Delivered:

Celivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered;

Delivared:
Delivered:

Delivered:

06M11/2012 15:44
06/11/2012 15:44
06/11/2012 15:44
0811112012 15:44
06/11/2012 15:44

06/11/2012 1544
06M1/2012 15:44

0B/H1/2012 15:44
06/11/2012 1544

06/11/2012 15:44
06/11/2012 15:44
06/11/2012 15:44



Ieslg

Y /P00 FYALZ

UolsAEy JSqWnp Guimeag
NYd HO01d 15di4 Q3IS0dOYd
. Bumeig
WAL bS5
Plagsauys
F=ans weybuyg
RS 0A 54
.
00T 1 ZT0Z 130
sreas 2B
L) T Uoisinsy
5
R —

udaos
axt

s 0g
an

i

s

Page 28

~J

i,



HnLaod

]

Jaayg

Uosiney

bV /E00 / VAL |

N¥1d WOOTH 43S0doHd

&L Sumaig
VAL ¥S
PiRIgaYS
1eaas weybuyg
...& 4 .Qm ‘i SHENLL oy
00T T CI0Z DNy
g =24

s1990 | Zi/80/07 R T%smc

- U

DNRIC 1405

HIHDLTH

|

T

HOLLIO3Y

HIINAGD

zwuooy

THOOU

£ 1oou

Page 29



Page 30



Rhodes Emma (CEX)

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 30 October 2012 16:54

To: Licensing(General)

Ce: ‘identityxco@hotmail.com'’

Subject; REPRESENTATION: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - PARADISE,
EFFINGHAM STREET, SHEFFLELD 34 7YP

Importance: High

Attachmenis: Paradise.doc; Paradise cover letter.doc

Paradise.doc (135  Paradise cover
KB) letter.doc (132...

For the attention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by e'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding
Children Board in relation to the above application. The representation is submitted to the
Licensing Authority and is attached to this e'mail along with related correspondence for the

consideration of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Thank you.

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Tel 0114 2736753
julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 31



@,a‘;zS 53 : .
£ i o

T - QJ@
ety \r‘?a.e-
Q"'ng chnas

30““ October 2012 Address correspondence to:

Julie Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

The Licensing Authority Floar 2
General Licensing Section Redvers House
Union Street

Town Hall Sheffield §1 240
Surre Street Telephone: 0114 2736753

Y

, Email: Julie.haogue@shefffisld.aov.ult
Sheffield S1 2HH Fax: 0114 2734628
Dear Sirs

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: PARADISE, EFFINGHAM STREET, SHEFFIELD
S47YP

| am writing on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board to make a
Representation in relation to the above application. The reason for the Representation is
stated below and | would ask the Licensing Authority to consider that, if the application is
granted, the proposed conditions should be attached to the premises licence for the
Protection of Children from Harm, under The Licensing Act 2003.

I note that, if a premises licence is granted, the trade would operate as an adult
entertainment venue, including the provision of R18 category films and recorded music.

The applicant does not state that the premises shall operate an adult-only membership
scheme or specify a recognised age verification scheme to prevent the admission of
children. In light of the proposed activities at the premises, | am concerned that the
operating schedule at section P(e) of the application does not contain adequate measures |
for the protection of children from harm to prevent young people accessing or working at
the premises.

I am therefore writing to propose that the following conditions are attached to the licence, if
granted by the Licensing Authority:

1. Atthe point of entry to the premises, a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme must be
operated. This must include refusals records, signage and staff fraining records.

2. All employees, volunteers or entertainers must be aged 18 years or over. A record of each
employee’s name, address, national insurance number, photograph and date of hirth will
be retained and these details must be checked and verified by the premises manager or
premises licence holder, against other recognised forms of identity (passport; photo-driving
licence). These records must be retained at the premises for a minimum of 12 months
from the date of employment and made available to officers of Responsible Authorities on

request.
Continued .../

Page 32



3. Sighage must be displayed at points of entry that persons under the age of 18 are
prohibited and that the Challenge 25 scheme operates.

3. Persons re-entering the premises must be subject to the same security and identity checks
as customers first entering the premises at any given period of trade.

The above conditions would provide a structured and enforceable system to prevent children
and young people from accessing the venue.

Fwill liaise with the applicant to resolve the issues and notify the Licensing Authority if an
agreement is reached without the need for a formal hearing.

Yaurs faithfully

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Cc The Applicant

Page 33



30m October 2012 Address correspondence fo:

Julie Hague
A&D UK Ltd Sheffield Safeguarding Children
West Yorkshire Accountancy Services poard - Licensing Project
Redvers House
Union Street
_ Sheffield 51 2JQ
BY EMAIL Telephone: 0114 2736753

Email: Julie. hague@shefffield gov. uk

Fax: 0114 2734628

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: PARA@ESE, EFFINGHAM STREET,
SHEFFIELD 84 7YP

Thank you for providing a copy of the above application to the Safeguarding Ghildren
Board as the Responsible Authority for the protection of children from harm under the
Licensing Act 2003. I am writing to inform you that I have made a representation in
relation to the application. Please find enclosed with this letter a copy of the
representation for your information. '

If you wish to further discuss the representation please contact me on the above number.
However, if you are able to agree to the proposed licence conditions for the protection of
children from harm, please confirm in writing (email is acceptable) as soon as possible so
that the Representation can be withdrawn.

Yours sincerely -

JULIE HAGUE

Licensing Project Manager

Sheffisld Safeguarding Children Board

Ce¢ Licensing Authority

Page 34



Page 35



LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAD3 Premises Licence Application

A & D (UKj) Limited
The Lodge

Copley Weod -
Copley

West Yorkshire
HX3 074

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13 September 2012 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Paradise, Effingham Street, Sheffield,
54 TYP.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:
o Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NQOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 6" December 2612 at 10am: following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
guestions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parlies to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City

Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: Signed:

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield Gity Counil, Bleck C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S8 3HD.

Page 36

&



LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of h@aﬁ"éh@g of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAC3 Premises Licence Application

Ms Julie Hague

Floor 2 Redvers House
Union Street

Sheffield

512JQ

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, onthe 13 September 2012 received
an application in respect of the premises known as Paradise, Effingham Street, Sheffield,
S4 7YP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

o Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hali, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 6™ December 2012 at 10am:; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may aiso be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, §9 3HD, within five
(8) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing ie to be held.

Dated: Signed:
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffisld City Gouncil, Block G Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, 58 3HD

Page 37



Page 38



Frmd e demd WS I N N S AW L L

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAGS Premises Licence Application

A & D (UK) Limited
The Lodge

Copley Wood
Copley

West Yorkshire
HX3 0TJ

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13 September 2012 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Paradise, Effingham Street, Sheffield,
54 TYP.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:
¢ Shefiield Safeguarding Children Board

on the likely effect of this application on the promation of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Stresf, Sheffield
81 2HH, on the 6™ December 2012 at 1Gam,; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant fepresentations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a parly are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and retuin it to: Licensing Service, Sheffisld City
Coungil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 38D within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: Signed:

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications io: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Black & Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Read
Sheffield 89 3HD.

Page 39




NOTES
Right of atiendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(@) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c} address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) if a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or bhe

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) I a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may.~
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence,

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shail
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed af the hearing. ‘

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to feave the hearing and may —
(@) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 40



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (i}

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.

2,

NB:

The hearing before the Councit is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
to introduce themselves.

The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

(8  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report,

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

{c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in furn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

()  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

Q) The applicani/licensee (or histher nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

(i detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked guestions by members and with the ieave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

(h) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)i There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing wil! be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 41



LICENSING ACT 2003

: R B E R R q, Py acj-lii.rlzy-ll WA
Form LLAR 1 e
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
59 2HD

Of A& D (UK) Limited
The Lodge
Copley Wood
Copley
West Yorkshire
HK3 07J
hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated and notify you as follows

{please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 Idonotintend to attend the hearing

lintend to be represented at the hearing by: ... ...

B le—ad

[ do not intend to be represented at the hearing by:......................................

=

[ 1 [considerthe hearing to be unnecessary because:

[ 1 drequestthal .. ... . .. should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: ... ... Signed.......

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield Gity Council, Block G Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD. .

Page 42
(=



i)

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —~

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represenied at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary
(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
~ to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist

the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) in the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no tater than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) inthe case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a} of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
hefore the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Paradise, Effingham Street, Sheffield S4 7YP

